

TRADER / PRICING USER GUIDE

Cargill Customer Hub

Acquirer Trader / Pricing Users

This guide outlines the processes for Trader / Pricing users in the Customer Hub

Sally Watson Sally_watson@cargill.com



Contents

Account Set up
Activating and registering user accounts2
Managing Notification Preferences
Prices and Limits5
Adding Prices6
Managing Prices
Adding Tonnage Limits:11
Managing Tonnage Limits:
Inventory
Grainflow Site Access Schedule17
Manage Inventory18
Entitlements
Title Transfers19
Inventory Adjustments
Finances
Manage Finances
Viewing financial documents27
Reports
Adjusting the reports
Exporting/Printing Reports
Help and Support



Account Set up

To set up a user account in the Customer Hub, your organisations Admin user must create the account , assign the Trader / Pricing role type and assign access to required ABN/s. Once your user account has been created, you will receive an activatation email to register your account and complete the set up. If you require access to a third party ABN, the third party Admin user needs to assign the required access.

Activating and registering user accounts

User accounts must be activated and registered to access and use the Customer Hub. Cargill will set up the first Admin User for an organisation, then that Admin User will set up all other organisational users. Once an account has been set-up in the Customer Hub, the system will send an invitation to registered email address to access the application and complete the account activation:

argill Online Account: Complete your Cargil	Account Activation
Hi Pip Love,	I
You have been invited to access a Cargill with a link to the application.	application. Please complete your account activation using the link below. On activation completion, you will be provided
Registered username: u76@xiashuo.cn	
For an optimal experience, we recomm	and using Google Chrome
	Activate Your Account

Click the 'Activate your account' link in the email.

The user registration form will be displayed:



Read and acknowledge the terms and conditions by checking the boxes and click 'Create my

Account' – the system will display confirmation your account has been successfully activated. Click the CACP App link to launch the Customer Application:



Managing Notification Preferences

This process covers how to locate, review, and update your communication notification preferences in the Customer Hub. It is important to review these settings when you set up your Customer Hub account to ensure you are getting notified for the things you want to hear about and in the format you prefer. It is also useful to turn off any notifications that you do not require so you are only getting notified for what you need.

How to locate and set your preferences:

From the main dashboard of the Customer Hub, navigate to the Notification preferences by clicking your initials in the top right corner and selecting 'Notification preferences' from the dropdown list.

 Hello TestAdmin
 Dashoard

 Mello TestAdmin
 Count dealls

 Mage Organisation
 Mage Organisation

 Bring on 2003
 Fina no 2003

 Fina no 2003
 Harvest Update

 Hello TestAdmin
 Mage Organisation

 Mage Organisation
 Count dealls

 Mage Organisation
 Argenetis and

 declarations
 Count of the count

 Market Department
 Fina no 2003

The system will display the pop-up box form:

The Notification Preference form will be displayed:

	.note: You can't unsubscribe from important notifications , such as transaction status o s. Notifications within the portal are mandatory and will appear under the bell icon.
ow you	ı get notified
	Email Email notifications will be sent to stage-99@xiashuo.cn
	SMS SMS notifications will be sent to **** **** 061
	Bell
Ģ	New notifications appear as a red dot on the bell icon the top navigation bar. You can click on the bell anytime to see your most recent notifications

The top section shows the different ways you can be notified:

- Email
- SMS
- In-hub notification bell

If need to update your contact details, use the 'Account details" hyperlink to navigate to your account details page.

You can specify which notifications you receive by email and SMS.

You will receive a bell notification within the Customer Hub for all updates.



How to manage your Email and SMS notifications

The different types of information you can be notified for is displayed under the Email and SMS tabs at the bottom of the form:



Go through each option in both the email and SMS tabs and check or uncheck the boxes to indicate if you want to receive that notification or not.

For example, if you want to receive an SMS for Contract movement orders information but not an email, check the box next to Contract movement orders in the SMS tab, but leave this clear in the email tab.

You cannot opt out of receiving an email notification for finances; however, you can opt into receiving these by SMS as well if required.

Once you have gone through each option in both tabs and are happy with your selection, click 'Save'.

You can return to this form at any time to review and update your preferences should you change your mind about how you would like to be notified in future.



Prices and Limits

Prices and limits can be set and managed in the Customer Hub by users that have the Acquirer Trader / Pricing role type assigned. Once the Grainflow cash prices and limits have been set up in the Customer Hub, they will be displayed on the Cargill Pricing Hub.

Dashboard Overview

This overview covers how to read and navigate the Prices and Limits dashboard in the Customer Hub. You can use the Prices and Limits module to add/manage daily tonnage limits and add/manage prices online. The dashboard will display an overview of your prices and tonnage limit information for each ABN.

To navigate to the Prices and limits dashboard simply click the Prices and Limits tile on the homepage of the Customer Hub *or* select the Prices and Limits icon in the left side panel from any screen within the Customer Hub:



The Prices and Limits dashboard is made up of three sections:



Click through to add/manage the prices or add/manage the daily tonnage limits using the quick links



Adding Prices

The process covers how acquirers set prices in the Customer Hub. From any page of the Customer Hub, hover your mouse over the prices and limits icon in the left side panel and select 'Add tonnage limits from the pop-out menu:

	Prices and limits	>	Hello Acquirer363						
	Add tonnage limits		ର୍ଷ	圇	2				
	Add tollinge innus	-	Prices And Limits	Inventory	Finances				
	Manage tonnage limits	>	Active prices, daily purchased and tonnage limits	Commodity stored at GrainFlow sites	Receivables and payables with Cargill				
r≯l	Upload prices	>							
-31	Manage prices	>							
Ð									
[]a			Reports						
2			Detailed reporting and insights						
1 1									

The 'Add Prices' form will be opened on the 'Enter Prices' step on the 'Manual entry' tab:

Home C Phose and limits 4. Add prices	
Add prices	
MANUAL ENTRY BULK UPLOAD	
Enter prices Submit prices	
Enter prices for	
Account* Breason *	
· • 2021/2022 •	
Select publish option	
RAlish immediately	
Schedule future date and time	
Enter prices	
Grade Site Price (MT) Sustainable End date End time	
AGP1 + Talwood + Cash + 5000 DDAMAYYY (8) Select +	
+ Add price only	
Cancel Next	

Select the account and season

Select the publish option, if you select schedule for a future date and time and the form will adjust to allow you to also enter a start date and time for the price.

Enter the price details, you can click the '+ Add price entry' button if you have more than one price to add.

If you have multiple prices to add, you can switch tabs from 'Manual Entry' to 'Bulk upload':



	Upload file 20 Validate file 30 Submit prices	
Upload price for		
Account	Season 2021/2022 ~	
Upload file Upload your own cash bid file or use our terrelate		
Concerning and the second		
	Select files or range and drop files here Accepted like spear: XLS.CGV	
	Photophical and Shear Approximate	

Select the account and season and then upload your bid file or use the provided template to create a bid file to upload. Once uploaded, click 'Validate file'. The system will check for any errors before publishing the file.

Home < Prices and limits < Add prices		
MANUAL ENTRY BULK UPLOAD		
	Upload file validate file Submit prices	
	Errors have been identified in the file you have uploaded. Please download the log to check for any errors and make the required updates before uploading again.	
	Download log	
Cancel		Previous

If you have any errors in your file, the system will request you to download a log file to identify the errors and correct them. The error type will be identified in the last column:

А	В	C	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J
Grade	Site	Pricing Option	Price	Sustainable	Start date	Start time	End date	End time	Remarks
BAR1	Queensland	Cash	200	Yes	27/04/2022	21:00	28/04/2022	21:00	Invalid site

Correct the error/s, upload the bid file again and click 'Validate file'. The system continues to the 'Submit prices' step. Review the uploaded and prices and click 'Submit' to publish them:



	Add prices							
prices								
JAL ENTRY BU	JLK UPLOAD							
				-		-		
			Upload	file Validate file	3 Submit pric	es		
Summary								
Review 1 price su	ccessfully uploaded for	100	1000					
Grade	Site	Pricing option	Sustainable	Price (S/MT)	Start date	Start time	End date	End time
	Talwood	Cash	Yos	\$200	27/04/2022	21:00	28/04/2022	21:00
BAR1								
BARI								Previous Submi

The system will confirm the prices have been successfully added:

\otimes	Prices have been successfully added	×
-----------	-------------------------------------	---

Managing Prices

The manage Prices section enables you to view and update or delete prices you have added to the Customer Hub.

The manage price limits listing screen has three tabs for different price statuses:

- Active: contains a list of prices that have been uploaded and are currently active
- Scheduled: Contains a list of prices that have been uploaded but are not yet active
- Expired today: contains a list of prices that have been uploaded but have expired

Prices will be displayed for the selected ABN:

Home < Prices and lir Manage pri ACTIVE (18) SCH	ices	PIRED TODAY (1)]					E.	X
Search e.g. price	ld Q	Commodity	∨ Grade ∨	Port zone ∨	Site ~	More filters	Ť	Savod filtors Export all 💮 M	V lanage columns
1 item selected	Update price W	ithdraw price							
Price ID	Commodity	Grade	Season	Port zone	Site	Pricing option	Sustainable	Price (/MT)	Purchased (
CASH0162834	Wheat	APH2	2021/2022	NEWCASTLE	Nyngan	Cash	-	305.00	0.00
CASH0162308	Wheat	APH2	2021/2022	NEWCASTLE	Narromine	Cash		279.00	0.00



Updating Prices

To update a price, locate and select the price in the listing screen and select 'Update Price' from the green action bar:

			Select updat	e type	2 Update pric	es 3	Submit prices			update price, t
Grade APH2	Season 2021/2022	Site	Pricing option Cash	Sustainable	Price (/MT)	Start date	Start time	End date 01/09/2022	End time	end da and the end tim
Cancel								Previ	Next	Click 'N
										_

Summary			Select update ty	/pe	Update prices	3 Sub	mit prices		
	e entered for		1000 50	200					
Grade	Season	Site	Pricing option	Sustainable	Price (\$/MT)	Start date	Start time	End date	End time
APH2	2021/2022	Narromine	Cash		280.00	Now	Now	01/09/2022	04:29

The system will confirm the price has been updated





Withdrawing Prices

You can withdraw prices from the Active and scheduled tabs at any time.

To withdraw a price that is no longer required, use the search bar or filters to locate and select the price in the listing screen.

Select 'withdraw price' from the green action bar, you will see a pop-up box asking you to confirm the action, click 'withdraw price' to proceed:

Withdraw price			
Are you sure you wan	to withdraw CASH007	7653?	
This will no longer be	available.		

The system will confirm the price has been successfully withdrawn:



The price is now withdrawn, it no longer appears in the Active or scheduled tab, but will appear as a record in the expired tab.



Adding Tonnage Limits:

The process covers how acquirers set daily limits on tonnage in the Customer Hub. Hover your mouse over the 'Prices and Limits' icon in the left side panel and select 'Add tonnage limits':

tomer fub					
Pr	rices and limits	>		Hello B	
	id announ Finian		ঝ	園	Ľ
	dd tonnage limits anage tonnage limits	>	Prices And Limits Active prices, daily purchased and tormage	Inventory Commodity stored at GrainFlow sites	Finances Receivables and payables with (
Up	bload prices	>	limits		
Ma	anage prices	>	F		
D			Reports		
			Detailed reporting and insights		
1					

The 'Add tonnage limits' form will be opened on Step 1: 'Enter limits':

			Enter limit	2 Submit	limits		
Add tonnage lim	its for						
Account *			Season *				
<u></u>	1000 50			*			
Enter limits							
Port zone	Commodity	Site	Grade	Daily purchased (MT) Current daily limit (MT)	New limit (MT)	
MELBOURN -	Wheat	- All	▼ All	▼	-	1000	

Select the account the limit is for and season.

Enter the limit details and click 'Next'

The system will open step 2 of the form 'Submit limits':



		• E	nter limits	2 Submit limits		
Summary						
Review and con Ltd, season 202	firm daily tonnage 1/2022	limits entered for	r in the second s	100.12.20	5-1-1-1 V -	100
	Commodity	Site	Grade	Daily purchased (MT)	Current daily limit (MT)	New limit (MT)
Port zone	commonly					
Port zone	commonly					

Review the limit details for accuracy and click 'Submit' to apply it to the account.

The system will confirm the limit has successfully been created:



The new tonnage limit is now in effect.



Managing Tonnage Limits:

This process covers how to manage tonnage limits once they have been set in the Customer Hub. Hover your mouse over the Prices and Limits icon in the left side panel and select 'Manage tonnage limits' from any screen in the Customer Hub:

Customer Hub					
	Prices and limits	>		Hello Pricing	
	Add tonnage limits	>	ଷ୍	圇	2
	Manage tonnage limits	>	Prices And Limits Active prices, daily purchased and tonnage	Inventory Commodity stored at GrainFlow sites	Finances Receivables and payables with Cargill
1	Upload prices	>	limits		
ø	Manage prices	>			
æ			Reports		
8			Detailed reporting and insights		

The Manage tonnage limits listing screen will open and display all the daily tonnage limits that have been set up. There are two tabs available; 'Current season' and 'Previous season'.

The following steps apply to both tabs.

To Manage a tonnage limit, use the search bar or filters to locate the limit.

Select the limit from the list by checking the box to the left and a green action bar will appear with two options; update limit and delete limit:

Iome < Prices and limits Manage tonr	-	26)				
					_	
Search e.g. daily lim	it Q Port	zone V Commodity	y ∨ Site ∨	Grade ∽ More		Saved filters xport all _ ☆ Manage colu
	it Q Port	zone Y Commodity	y ∽ Site ∽	Grade ~ More		
1 item selected		zone V Commodity Commodity	y × Site × Site	Grade Y More Grade		
	Jpdate limit Delete limit				1 D	xport all - ட Manage colu



Updating Tonnage Limits

Select 'Update limit' if you need to adjust an existing Daily Tonnage Limit. The 'Update tonnage limits' form will open.

Enter the new limit and click 'Next':

		1 u	pdate limit	Submit request		
Update limits	for					
Account			Season *			
1	9.1 200	and the second	2021/2022			
Update tonna	age limits					
Port zone	Commodity	Site	Grade	Daily purchased (MT)	Current daily limit (MT)	New limit (MT)

Review the limit summary and if all correct, click 'Submit Request':

			and the second s			
		Ľ.	Update limit	2 Submit request		
Summary						
		and for A	1000 60	and the second second	,season 202	1/2022
Review and subm	nit dai <mark>l</mark> y tonnage limits ent					
Review and subm Port zone	Commodity	Site	Grade	Daily purchased (MT)	Current daily limit (MT)	Now limit (MT)

The system will confirm the limit was successfully updated:



The new tonnage limit is now in effect.



Deleting Tonnage Limits

If a tonnage limit is no longer applicable or required, select 'Delete limit'. A pop-up box will appear asking you to confirm the action.

The limit will be deleted from the list and all related prices published will been withdrawn:



Click 'Delete Limit' to confirm.

The system will confirm the limit has successfully been removed:





Inventory

You can use the Inventory functionality of the Customer Hub to view and manage your entitlements held at Grainflow storage sites.

Dashboard Overview

To navigate to the Inventory dashboard simply click the Inventory tile on the homepage of the Customer Hub or click the Inventory icon and select 'Inventory' from the left side panel from any screen within the Customer Hub:



The Inventory dashboard will be displayed.

On this page you can see an overview of your entitlements warehoused in Grainflow sites. The totals at the top summarise the number of entitlements held, the total entitlement quantity in metric tonnes, and the total number and quantity of Inventory requests for approval. Click on any of the totals in the top section to see the details in the listing screen filtered for your selection.

Use the graph to view summaries your entitlements by commodity.		uick links anage inventory
Clicking the different commodity names will update grades for each commodity in the cards below	49 63,061 MT Report to aprove Moderation of approved	e access schedde
Use the cards at the bottom to see individual grade summaries.	Wheat: AGP1 AVIII AVIII AVIII AVVIII KE BVVIII * Descent-s Generitive BUDDER Encoder * Descent-s Generitive BUDDER County Encoder * Descent-s Generitive BUDDER County Encoder * Descentive BUDDER County Encoder * Topic = Encode. BudDer Encoder BUDDER	
These are grouped by site and season. Select which grade to view by clicking the grade names	Manage heating: 3	

Click 'Manage Inventory' on one of the grade cards or in the quick links menu in the top right to navigate to the Manage Inventory detailed listing screen to see the individual entitlement details.

Or click Site Access schedule to see Grainflow site and grade outturn availability by day.



Grainflow Site Access Schedule

The Grainflow site access schedule can be used to view the Grainflow site and grade outturn availability by day. To access the Grainflow site access schedule, use the quick links in the top right-hand corner on the Inventory Dashboard or hover your mouse over the Inventory icon in the left side panel and select 'Site access schedule':

The Grainflow site access schedule will be displayed as a PDF in a new tab:





Manage Inventory

Entitlements

Entitlements held at Grainflow storage sites can be viewed and managed in the Inventory section of the Customer Hub.

To navigate to the Inventory Management section of the Customer Hub, hover your mouse over the inventory icon in the left side panel and select 'Inventory Management' from the pop-out list:



The 'Manage inventory' listing screen will be displayed on the 'Entitlement' tab. The listing screen will display the details for all current entitlements for the selected account.

Use the search bar or filters to refine the list to locate the entitlement you are looking for:

	Inventory < Manag age invento					C	A.		
NTITLEMENT (49) REQUESTS (241) Search entiltement Q Site ∨ Commodity ∨ Grade ∨ Season ∨ More filters Search entiltement Q Site ∨ Commodity ∨ Grade ∨ Season ∨ More filters L Export all									
	Site V	Commodity V	Grada 🗸	Sagan V	Stark surran V				
	Site V Beanbri	Commodity ~	Grade V APH2	Season >> 2020/2021	Stack average ~ MOGR = 10.22, PRGR = 13.35, TWT = 83.30, UNMB = 1.38	. Ł Export all	Manage column Quantity (/MT) 8804.60		
					-	. Ł Export all	Quantity (/MT) 🔨		
	Beanbri	Wheat	APH2	2020/2021	MOGR - 10.22, PRGR - 13.35, TWT - 83.30, UNMB - 1.38	± Export all	Quantity (/MT) へ 8804.60		

From here, you can request a title transfer, or you can navigate to the requests tab to check all requests for your account:

Home < Inventory < Manage Inventory Manage inventory ENTITLEMENT (49) REQUESTS (241)	E.	The second
Search entitiement Q Site v Commodityv Grade v Season v More filters	Sat ≟ Export ali	ved filters (0) V
1 item selected Request tille transfer		
Site V Commodity V Grade V Season V Stack average V		Quantity (/MT)
Bearbri Wheat APH2 2020/2021 MDGR - 10.22, PRGR - 13.36, TWT - 83.30, URMB - 1.58		8804.60



Title Transfers

Requesting Title Transfers

This process covers how to submit a title transfer request in the Customer Hub. You can use the Customer Hub to submit a title transfer request to other acquirers that have signed up to the Customer Hub and have a storage and handling agreement for the season of the entitlement you wish to transfer.

Log in to the Customer Hub and select the 'Inventory' tile on the home page, the Inventory dashboard will be displayed. Click 'Manage Inventory' in the quick links menu:

Inventory				Quick links Manage inventory
Entitiements	- Total entitionment quantity	- Requests for approval	- Total quantity for approval	
	You currently ha All inventory stored at GrainFic			

The 'Manage inventory' listing screen will be displayed. Check you have the entitlement tab open and then use the search bar or filters to locate the entitlement you wish to submit a title transfer request for.

Check the box to the left of the entitlement and select 'Request title transfer' from the green action bar:

Home < Inventory < Manage Inventory Manage Inventory ENTITLEMENT (49) REQUESTS (241)	E.	M
Search entitiement Q Site v Commodityv Grade v Season v More filters	Sav ≟ Export all	red filters (0) V
1 ium solicitor Request tille transfor		
Site V Commodity V Grade V Season V Stack average V		Quantity (/MT) A
Bearbri Wiheat APH2 2020/2021 MDGR - 10.22, PHGR - 13.35, TWT - 83.30, UNMB - 1.38		8804.60

The 'Title transfer' form will open on step 1: 'Enter transfer details'

Select the acquirer from the list, add your reference number and enter the Transfer quantity (/mt) Click 'Next':



ome < inventory	< manage inventory < up	e transier roquest				
Title transfe	er					
				Enter transfer details Submit detail	5	
Select acq	uirer					
Choose the re	ecipient of your grain					
Acquirer						
AWB CASH	н	~				
Please note on	nly Acquirers who have :	igned the storage	and handing agreeme	ent for the selected harvest seasons will be listed		
Seller reference	e number					
ABC123						
Transfer qu	Jantity					
Enter transfer	quanitity from each e	ntitlement				
Site	Commodity	Grade	Season	Stack average	Available qty (MT)	Transfer qty (MT)
Birchip	Canola	CAN	2021/2022	ADMX = 2.10, COIL = 42.80, MOGR = 5.60, TWT = 68.10	399.43	100
						Total transfer quanitity 100 MT
Cancel						Next

Step 2 of the form 'Submit details' will be displayed. Check the details are correct, add any required comments and click 'Submit transfer' to complete the process:

				Enter transfer details Submit details		
ummary						
site	Commodity	Grade	Season	d - 92126806979 to AWB CASH - 42004684173 Stack average	Available qty (MT)	Transfer qty (MT)
Birchip	Canola	CAN	2021/2022	ADMX = 2.10, COIL = 42.80, MOGR = 5.60, TWT = 68.10	399.43	100
						Total transfer quanitity
M	ert comments					

The system will send the Buyer Acquirer a notification that a new title transfer request has been submitted. The Buyer Acquirer will need to review and approve the title transfer request to complete the transaction, update the inventory and initiate and financial documents required.

Managing Title Transfer Requests

This process covers how to approve or reject a title transfer request in the Customer Hub. When a Seller Acquirer submits a title transfer request, the buyer acquirer will receive a notification from the Customer Hub that a request has been submitted. You will need to review and approve or reject the request to complete the Title Transfer.

Manage Title Transfer requests by logging in to the Customer Hub and clicking on the notification bell to be taken directly to the Title Transfer request or you can manually navigate to the request as follows:

Select the 'Inventory' tile on the home page, the Inventory dashboard will be displayed. Click 'Manage Inventory' in the quick links menu:

Inventory			×	Quick links Manage inventory
68 Erittlements	109,726 MT Total entitlement quantity	Peopents for approval	Total quantity for approval	Sile access schedu
Tonnes stored at Cargill sites			All sites 🗸	
Wheet Barley 18,163 MT Canola 588 MT	9	90,965 MT		
-				

The 'Manage inventory' listing screen will be displayed. Check you have the 'Requests' tab open and then use the filters to select 'Title Transfer' and 'action required' for the status to locate the request you are looking for.

Check the box to the left of the request and select approve or reject from the green action bar. You can also select 'view request details' if you want more information about the request:

/lana(ge inventory						1	
NTITLE	MENT (49) REQUES	TS (8)						
	request ID C	Request typ	pe Ƴ Send	to ∽ Requested date	o ∽ Status ∽			Saved filters (0)
Тя	tie transfer 🗙 🛛 Action	required X	Clear filters					Save filte
				_				Save filte xport all
Tre	octe <u>View request details</u>		Reject request	Request type ~	Requested by $ \smallsetminus $	Send to \checkmark	. dequested date	
1 Rem sek	octe <u>View request details</u>	Approve request	Reject request	Request type 😪	Requested by	Send to V		xport all 💮 Manage col
1 item sek	ector View request details Request ID ~	Approve request Reference (Beject request				Requested date \smallsetminus	xport all



If you select to 'view request details', from here you can also approve or reject the request with the buttons at the top of the screen:

	nt you a 1000 transfer nequest. Review	the datails and approve or reject	the tille transfer.			Reject Appro
Request ID: REQ000004407						Action Regul
Request type Fille transfer	Requested date 29/03/2022		Requested by TraderPricingManager Acquirer	Actioned by -		
Transaction party details						
Solar	Buyor	Reference number YES				
Entitlement details						
Commodity	Grade	Season	Ste	Stack average	Countrily(MT)	
Wheat	API2	2011/2022	Talwood	MOGR - 5:52, PRGR - 1524, UNME - 1.44, TWT - 81.99	21	
						Total quantity 21
Comments						
08.51 , 29 Mar 2022	1961					
Comment: Now is 29-Ma						

If the request is approved, the entitlement will be updated, invoices generated, and a notification sent to the Seller acquirer that the request has been approved.

If the request is rejected, there are no updates to entitlement, no invoices generated, and a notification sent to the Seller acquirer that the request has been rejected.

Withdrawing Title Transfer Requests

This process guide covers how to withdraw Title Transfer requests made in the Customer Hub. Once a request for Title Transfer has been submitted, it will appear in the 'Requests' tab of the 'Manage Inventory' screen in pending status. It will remain in pending status until it has been approved, rejected or it expires. While it is in pending status, you can choose to withdraw the request if required.

To withdraw request, select the 'Inventory' tile on the home page. The 'Inventory' dashboard will open, select 'Manage inventory' from the quick links:

Inventory			v	Quick links Manage inventory
68 Entillements	109,726 MT Total entitlement quantity	Pequests for approval	Total quantity for approval	Sile access schedule
Tonnes stored at Cargill sites			All sites 🗸	
Wheat	90	.955 MT		



The 'Manage inventory' listing screen will open.

Click on the 'Requests' tab and set the 'Status' filter to 'pending' to refine the list displayed:

	Inventory < Manage in age inventor						18	March
ENTITL	EMENT (49)	QUESTS (16)						
Searc	ch request ID	Q Rec	quest type	✓ Send to ✓ I	Requested date V Statu	15 🗸	Sav	red filters (0) 🛛 🗸
	Pending × 🛞 0	i) Clear filters						Save filter
							ل Export all	Save filter
			~	Request type $ \smallsetminus $	Requested by \sim	Send to .~		
	Ponding X 🛇 🤇	Clear filters	edit	Request type ~	Requested by 😒	Send to		순 Manage colum
	Pending X ③ 0	lear filters Reference #			Requested by ~	Send to 🗢	Requested date \lor	② Manage colum Status ~

Locate the request you wish to withdraw from the list, check the box next to it and select 'Withdraw request' from the green action bar:

1 item se	elected View request of	details Withdra	w request					
	Request ID \vee	Reference #	e ~	Request type $$	Requested by $^{\vee}$	Send to $\ \smallsetminus$	Requested date $^{\vee}$	Status \vee
~	REQ000006200	123	edit	Title transfer			24/04/2022	Pending

The system will display a pop-up box asking you to confirm you want to withdraw the request.

Click 'Withdraw request' to confirm the action:

	Withdraw title transfer request
5	Are you sure you want to withdraw RE0000006200? The Buying Acquirer will see the title transfer request as withdrawn
	Cancel Withdraw transfer

The Buyer acquirer will receive a notification the request has been withdrawn and the request status will change from pending to withdrawn.



Inventory Adjustments

This process covers how to review stock adjustment requests received from Grainflow in the Customer Hub. When Grainflow submits a stock adjustment request for either a stock swap or a write on/write off you will receive a notification in the Customer Hub (and depending on your notification preference settings by email and/or SMS).

To review the request in the Customer Hub, click on the notification bell in the top right corner to open the list (New notifications will have a red dot next to them):



Click the Inventory adjustment notification in the list and Inventory request details will open.

Review the request details and approve or reject the request by selecting an option in the black bar at the top of the page:

Respond to request Cargil staff has submitted an inventory	adjustment request on our behall. Review	r the adjusted details and approve if no m	difications are required or reject			Reint Apr
Request ID: REQ000008518						Action Tang
Request type Inventory adjustment	Requested date 05/06/2022	Requester Corgill sta		Actioned by		
Inventory adjustment details Site Grade	Season	Adjusted (dy (MT)	Premium/discount (EMIT)		Totai premium discount (8)	Adjustment cost
Baarbri APH2	2024/2022	0.90	-50		-46.5	-\$46.50
						Total adjustment cost, excluding GST -5
Finances						
Refer to statement for a breakdown of	payable or receivable items.Payable items	indicates the amount payable to GrainFlo	u.			
Receivable items indicate any amount	to be received from GrainFlow Payable str	demont -				
Comments						

The system will ask you to confirm your action in a pop-up box:

Approve inventory adjustment request	Reject inventory adjustment request
Are you sure you want to approve REQ000008518?	Are you sure you want to reject REQ000008518?
Cancel Approve adjustment	Cancel Reject adjustment
Cancel Approve adjustment	Cancel Reject adjustmen

Approved adjustments will be processed. The inventory will be updated, payments generated or requested, and the related financial documents will be generated and available in the Customer Hub.

Rejecting an adjustment request completes the process.

No changes will be made to inventory and no financial documents will be generated.



Finances

Dashboard Overview

Use the Finance module of the Customer Hub to access and view your finances. To access finances, click the finances tile on the home screen of the Customer Hub:



The system will open the 'Finances' dashboard. The dashboard provides a summary overview of your financial information:



Use the quick links in the top righthand corner or the 'view documents' links in the summary cards to navigate to the Manage finance finances listing screen and view the invoice details



Manage Finances

Access the manage finances details from any page of the Customer Hub by hovering your mouse over the Finances icon in the left side panel and selecting to view either the payable or receivable invoices:

	Finances	>		Hello Acquirer363		
	View all receivable invoices	×	ଢ଼	圇		
	View all payable invoices	*	Prices And Limits Active prices, daily purchased and tormage limits	Inventory Commodity stored at GrainFlow sites	Finances Receivables and payables with Cargill	
Ð			8			
ā			Reports			
2			Detailed reporting and insights			

The 'Manage Finances' listing screen will be displayed. On the 'Payables' or 'Receivables' tab (depending on your selection). The screen contains three tabs:

- Statement of Account: Displays documents that summarise payments and expenses such as Remittance Advice and Payment Summaries.
- *Recievables:* All documents that detail recievables from Cargill / AWB / Grainflow.
- *Payables:* All documents that detail payables from Cargill / AWB / Grainflow.

PROTER & PENARCIES & MARTIN Manage finance STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT	Ces	PAYABLES (0)						¥.	Use the manage columns feature
Document ID	Q Document type Contract Payment	Decument ty Date issued 22/07/2020	pe v Amount due \$0.00	Status ~ Amount received \$125894.03	More Total amount \$125894.03	filters Status Faily Recoived	Contract Id	Stood Rivers (s)	to refine the details and order of the columns displayed.
the scre	en and ca ar to loca	n you us	e the ava	e at the b ilable filte ment or			lir de	se the 'Export all' Ik to extract the etails into a readsheet.	

The information displayes relates to the selected ABN

Viewing financial documents

View all financial document details and their status within the three available tabs. Use the filters to refine the information displayed. For example, to show only documents that are due for payment, select the Payables tab and set the 'Status filter' to show only documents with a 'Due' or 'Overdue' status.

If you want to view a document itself, select the document in the table by checking the box to the left and then clicking 'View document' in the green action bar (or you can click directly on the document reference hyperlink in the table) to open the document as a PDF in a new tab

Manage finar		98) PAYABLES (35)						
Search e.g. Docume	ant ID Q	Document ty	pe 🗸	Status V	More fi	itors		Saved filters
1 item selected	lew document Document type	Date issued	Amount due	Amount received	Total amount	Due date	Status	Remittance advice ref
Invoice ref		Date issued	Amount due \$0.00	Amount received \$2,056.18	Total amount \$2,056.18	Due date 02/03/2023	Status Fully Received	Remittance advice ref
Invoice ref	Document type							
Invoice ref 4225 10007	Document type Invoice	31/01/2023	\$0.00	\$2,056.18	\$2,056.18	02/03/2023	Fully Received	PT-11096150
Invoice ref 4225 10907 10907	Document type Invoice Washout	31.01/2023 28/02/2023	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$2,056.18 \$17,434.15	\$2,066.18 \$17,434.15	02/03/2023	Fully Received	PE-11096159 PE-11096082
	Document type Invoice Washout Washout	31.01/2023 28/02/2023 22/02/2023	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$2,066.18 \$17,434.15 \$966,016.96	\$2,056.18 \$17,434.15 \$9568,016.95	02/03/2023 01/03/2023 23/02/2023	Fully Received Fully Received Fully Received	PT-11006159 PT-11096062 PT-11094888



Reports

The reports functionality allows you to easily access a variety of reports to assist you with your business needs. Simply click on the 'Reports' tile on the home screen of the Customer Hub or hover your mouse over the Reports icon in the left side panel and select 'Reports' from the pop-out menu:



The reports dashboard will be displayed with a tile for each of the available reports. Click on any of the report tiles to view that report:





Adjusting the reports

The lay out for each report is similar. Each report displays filters at the top of the page and a table with the details at the bottom.

Use the filters to tailor the details included within the report by sliding the date sliders or checking / unchecking the boxes

Cargill Australia		$\overline{}$	Movem	ent Details	s Report	Date 10/3/2018	0/1/2022		-0	report is filtered fo selected A
Season Harvest 21/22 Harvest 20/21 Harvest 19/20 Harvest 18/19 Harvest 17/18	Source Site	Destination Site	Acquirer	Grain Barle Cano Whe	ola 🗌 Road	Movement Type Dispatch	STO No	Movement N		
Acquirer		Movement No STO N		in No. Site	DestinationSiteName	Transport Type Can Road	rier Tr	ruck ID Grain Typ		
Acquirer	Movement Type Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022	in No. Site	DestinationSiteName	Transport Type Can Road Road	rier Tr	ruck ID Grain Typ Wheat Wheat	e Season Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022	in No. Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road	rier Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022	in No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road	nier Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022	in No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road	nier Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 26/07/2022	in No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road	ner Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022	in No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	ner Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022	in No. Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road	ner Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022	in No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	ner Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 26/07/2022	in No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	ner Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022	n No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	ner Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No STO N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022	n No Ste	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	rier Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No 510 N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022 26/07/2022 07/07/2022 07/07/2022	n No Site	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	rier Tr	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No 510 N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 07/07/2022 07/07/2022	n No Ste	DestinationSiteName	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	tier D	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No 510 N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 07/07/2022 07/07/2022 07/07/2022	n No Ste	DestructionStetName	Road Road Road Road	tier D	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	
Acquirer	Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch Dispatch	Movement No 510 N	01/08/2022 01/08/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 28/07/2022 07/07/2022 07/07/2022	n No Ste	DestrutionSentiame	Road Road Road Road Road Road Road Road	ter D	Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat Wheat	Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve Harve	

Exporting/Printing Reports

To export a report from the Customer Hub to save or to print out, click the small three dots in the top right-hand corner of the details table to extend the drop-down menu and select 'Export Data':

Data with current layout Export this data in the same layout you see now, but without any icons, colors, or other formatting you added. File format: 	Summarized data Export the summarized data used to create your visual (for example summarized and mediant).	Underlying data Export the raw data used to calculate the data in your visual.
	Data with current layout Export this data in the same layout you see now, but without any local, colors, or other formating you added. File format:	Data with current layout Export this data in the same layout you see now, but without any costs, colors, or other formatting you added.

A pop-up box will be display where you can select the format you need.

Data with current layout will be an unformatted listing in a spreadsheet and is only able to be exported as an excel file.

The summarised data option includes formatting such as sums and averages. Summarised data can be exported as an excel file or a .csv file.

- 1. Select the data you want to export
- 2. Select the file format
- 3. Click the 'Export' button to download the report.



Help and Support

If you require assistance with any features of the Customer Hub, there are several options available.

FAQs

Review our frequently asked questions to resolve your query.

Access the Customer Hub FAQs in your account menu by clicking your initials in the top right-hand corner of the screen and selecting 'FAQs'

Contact Us

Access the Customer Hub Contact Us form in your account menu by clicking your initials in the top right-hand corner of the screen and selecting 'Contact us form'

Complete and submit the form and one of our friendly staff will respond